
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

contact <contact@avmu.mk> 

Friday, November 16, 2018 6:37 PM 
zaposta@avmu.mk 

[Fwd: Re: 1tv kategorizacija] 

Untitled attachment 00029.txt; Untitled attachment 00032.html 
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Automatically forwarded by: contact@avmu.mk 

------------- original message-------------- 

Subject: Re: ltv kategorizacija 

From:

 Date: Fri, 16 Nov 2018 18:36:21 +0100 

To: "contact@avmu.mk" <contact@avmu.mk> 



Untitled attachment 00029 
noLJHTyBaHH, 
Ha�HoHanHaTa TeneBH3Hja lTB ja eMHTyBa cepHjaTa"ueK ajpHw' '  BO 14 : 3 0 ,  a  e  
nporpaMa OA TpeTa KaTeropHja H cepHjaTa "npa3HH Mya6eTH" wTo ja eMHTyBaaT 
ca6oTa BO 16 :30  H  HeAena BO 12 :15  ja eMHTyBaaT 6e3 KaTeropHja, 
Co nOLJHT, 

> noLJHTyBaHH, 
> Ha�HOHanHaTa TeneBH3Hja lTB ja eMHTyBa cepHjaTa"ueK ajpHw" BO 14 : 3 0 ,  a  e  
>  nporpaMa OA TpeTa KaTeropHja H cepHjaTa "npa3HH Mya6en" WTO ja eMHTyBaaT 
> ca6oTa BO 16 :30 H  HeAena BO 12 : 1 5  ja eMHTyBaaT 6e3 KaTeropHja, 
> Co noLJHT, 

> 

ISP Neotel Skopje 
This message has been scanned for viruses and 
dangerous content by ISP Neotel E-Mail Security 
System and is believed to be clean. 
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On Wednesday, November 7, 2018, wrote: 


